FILED 5/6/2020
DOCUMENT NO. 02420-2020
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 9:36 AM

To: Jim Breman

Cc: Debra Betton; Jennifer Crawford; Bianca Lherisson
Subject: RE: Dkt 20200145-El

Good morning, Jim,

Per your request below, we will copy DN 02227-2020 to new Docket 20200145-EI. Let me know if
you have any questions.

Dorothy

From: Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2020 9:28 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: Dkt 20200145-El

Importance: High

From: Jim Breman

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 2:52 PM

To: Debra Betton

Cc: Bianca Lherisson; Jennifer Crawford; Benjamin Crawford
Subject: RE: Dkt 20200145-EI

Importance: High

Debra, please let the CLK know that a copy of document number 02227-2020 needs to be added to
Docket No. 20200145-EI?

Contact me if you need to.

Thanks

From: Jennifer Crawford

Sent: Tuesday, May 05, 2020 2:14 PM
To: Jim Breman

Cc: Bianca Lherisson

Subject: Dkt 20200145-EI

Please make sure to get a copy of TECO’s Motion with the attached agreement filed in the docket. Even though it’s filed
in the other four dockets, it should be in this new one as well — thanks!





